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D. Albrey Arrington, Ph.D., Executive Director

MEMORANDUM

TO: D. ALBREY ARRINGTON, Ph.D.
Executive Director

FROM: CLINTON R. YERKES
Deputy Executive Director

TOM VAUGHN
Director of Operations

DATE: SEPTEMBER 10, 2015

SUBJECT: AUTHORIZE ANNUAL ALLOCATION
SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY of PALM BEACH COUNTY

This is a budgeted item in the FY 2016 budget in the amount of $675,000.00.

In accordance with the contract executed with the Solid Waste Authority (SWA) for the disposal of
District bio-solids there are annual operating costs for the operation and maintenance of the pelletization
facility.

The SWA facility is the District’s primary method for disposal of treatment plant solid residuals
(sludge).

The following motion is suggested:

“THAT THE DISTRICT GOVERNING BOARD authorize the annual purchase of
biosolids disposal from the Solid Waste Authority of Palm Beach County, in
accordance with Contract dated June 7, 2005 as amended, and in an annual amount
not to exceed $675,000.00.”

Should you have any questions regarding this contract please feel free to contact Tom Vaughn or me.
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